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FAMILY SHEET

Hussanp_Chacles W Hanes WiFE, g

Born Sep 15 1827 at__Hunkers, [l d Born_\oo s .g‘gba‘ at

Died 1995 at Died Mar. 95 1903 at

Married_ Jap.), 1§50 at

Buried Haines Falls Methodiod Cem. Buried Haines Falls Methodist Cemn .
Religion Religion

Father_fazon Haines

FATHER w];‘}h

Born_por. 3, 1809 at Huatec [o)d Born at_of Prabksville
pied_Mar. @, 1§¥3 at Died at

Buried ¥z pate Cem. Haines Falls WOV Buried

Religion Religion

MoTHER, ia 2 MotHer_Elizabebh B -

BornJuly 1 1199 atflbasy Co 19 Born at

Died Ppr.30,1¢81 at Died at,

Buried Prvake Cem. Waines Falls N Buried

Religion Religion

Married (jer~ de /%‘c'r,; 0 of Fulten Schonsce e Y Married at

SOURCE OF INFORMATION _Haunes Famllsf B.ble, Haines Falls \Liborary Records |

CHILDREN

Name (Full)

Born

Where Born Died

1._infants

Married

2._(zilbect Bligh Haines

July3 1995

bur Hanes Fells  ae dyllm [Tune 3, 135

Married

Mekh. Cemn.

3._Jenne E. Haines

Apc, 1§73

Aasrdoe)basle

1949

Married Cleyeland A.Duan

Dec . /£22

4.

Married

5.

Married

Married

7.

Married

8.

Married

9.

Married

fo.

Married

pl.

Married

p2.

Married

3.

Married

pa.

Married

ps.

Married

NOTE: Please place other children, marriages, dates, etc., as above, on reverse side. Also biographical info.
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Charles W, Haines of Hunter Will probated Aug. 12, 1895
Heirs: Wife Adelime B.; daughter Jennie E.; grandson F. J. Haines; Sadie
F. Bogart.

Executrix: Wife
Witnesses: Elmer E. Pelham and Sheridan L. Kerr, Haines Falls.

The Catskills: From Wilderness to Woodstock. Alf Evers, The Overlook Press,
Woodstock, NY, 1982,

In 1884, President Chester A. Arthur gave the Catskills the closest thing to a
royal visit the mountains ever experienced when he spent a week at the Kaater-
skill...On Sunday, George Harding took the President to see the Haines Falls,
which were ocwned by Charles W. Haines, proprietor of the Haines Falls House
and a man of such strong religious feeling that he was known as "Christian
Charley." But Haines, according to tradition still repeated in the neighbor-
hood, refused to turn on his Falls on Sunday, "not even for the President of
the United States," he declared. If Arthur wanted to see the Falls, Haines
told him, he'd be glad to turn them on -- on Monday. (p. 511-512)

Footnote -- The anecdote of President Arthur and Christian Charley was told
to me, October 2, 1968, by Mabel Parker Smith., The presidential visit was
covered by the New York Times, August 2-16, 1883, and by the Kingston Daily
Freeman and other regional newspapers. (p. 777)

Other parks came to the Catskills--an outstanding one was Twilight Park,
an invention of sanitary engineer Charles F. Wingate and named for a New York
club in which he was active. Wingate, attending an engineers' meeting at the
Hotel Kaaterskill in 1887, went to Haines Falls and there "was given the
unique experience of seeing a waterfall 'turned on' by human hands." He was
captivated by a nearby sheep pasture from which he looked down the Kaaterskill
Clove to the broad valley and New England mountains beyond. Wingate offered to
by the pasture but the owner proved reluctant to sell--and for a surprising
reason. He was C. W. Haines, proprietor of the Hainmes Falls House, the boarding
establishment operated on perhaps the strictest Christian and temperance
principles of any in the Catskills. Haines was among those who had deplored the
arrival in his town of the Hotel Kaaterskill with its sophisticated patrons and
its huge stock of wines and liguors. Each year men like Haines opposed renewing
the Kaaterskill's liquor license and worked to dry up the town...AR compromise
was arrived at between Haines and Wingate. The sheep pasture was leased to
Wingate's newly formed Twilight Park Association and a bond of one thousand
dollars posted--the bond would be forfeited the moment a drop of intoxicating
ligquor was sold in the old sheep pasture. (p. 543)

History of Greene County, New York, J. B. Beers and Co., NY, 1884, reprinted
Hope Farm Press, 1986.

The next boarding house is the Haines Falls House, good sized, cool, with
piazzas. Following the foot-path in the rear of the house to the wooded

brink of the clove, one passes through a gate to the stairs leading down the
deep descent, where the falls can be seen in all their grandeur. No stranger
grudges the 25 cents he here pays for this sight. This house was built in 1864
by Charles W. Haines, with a capacity for 30 guests, but the demands of the
visiting public has necessitated improvements at two distinct periods. It

now accommodates 90. (p. 339)
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Dear 0ld Greene County, Catskill, NY, 1915, reprinted Hope Farm Press, 1986.

The first deed of land in the Haines Falls section was to Aaron Haines
and that was in 1847, up to that time the land had been leased or sold with-
out deed. Charles W. Haines, a son of Aaron Hainmes built the Haines Falls
House in 1864 and it was burned Nov. 17, 1911. (p. 473)

In all Greene county there is no place that has built up more rapidly
than Haines Falls, in the past twenty years. It isn't so long either back to
the period when there were most Haines in that section. There were seven
Haines families who joined lands all in a row, and one of the early residents
was Christian Charles W. Haines, who conducted the Haines Falls House for a
long period of years. He also owned the Falls that have ever since borne his
name. He had the Falls fenced in and 30 years ago when the traveler wanted
to see the mighty mountain cataract, he was conducted down a long stairway
with many a caution about slipping, and then the water turned on for the sum
of 25 cents per visitor. This grand old man was regarded as one of the great
men of his day. He died in 1903. The Haines Falls House was destroyed by
fire Nov. 17, 1911, that started in the kitchen. The loss was upwards $75,000.
The place has not been rebuilt. (p. 470)





